

THE LION'S ROAR

Le Grand Lions Club District 4-A1 -- Yosemite Region -- Zone 1 www.legrandlionsclub.org Monthly Publication of the Le Grand Lions Club Club Secretary and Bulletin Editor: Fred Silveira 1611 Evette Court, Merced, CA 95340 / 209 722-7183 Le Grand Lions Club, PO Box 53, Le Grand, CA 95333



Volume 73, Number 2

August 2012

- Board Meeting (Aug 1, 2012): Meeting called to order by President Bob Enochs at the ALH. Members present were Lions Bob Enochs, Doug Gallaway, Bill Frizell, Ron Raines, Jim Tesone, Don Wilson, Sonny Hultgren, Anne Vandermeer, Ken McPherson, Jim Pacheco, Rick Kilgore, and Fred Silveira.
- Lion FredS reported no correspondence was received since last month's executive board meeting. Minutes were declared approved as printed in the July 2012 bulletin. Lion JimT presented the treasurer's report. Members who had guests at the installation dinner will be sent statements at \$25 per guest. July through December 2012 dues are \$95 for the period of which thirteen members currently are owing in dues.
- Lion Bob thanked all those who helped with the pancake breakfast in the park. All stayed to the end and helped with clean-up. With some proceeds pending, the event has raised about \$1000 for benefit of the local Cancer Society.
- Assessment was the installation dinner was a resounding success and enjoyed by all. Lion Doug and Sharon received the year's participatory award for their service to the club; Lion Gail was given a certificate for now 50 years as a LGLC member and Lion Bob was presented an "Excellent Club President" plaque. For his consistent involvement with most club activities, Lion RickK was recipient of the 2011-12 LGLC Lion of the Year Award. Congratulations, Lion Rick!
- Moition passed at the July General/Installation dinner meeting [m1-July 2012] "to move nomination the candidacy of Lion Ron Raines for 2013-14 District 4-A1 Second Vice Governor." [moved: Lion KenMcP; seconded: Lion Bill
- Lion Bob is still seeking information from sources at the elementary school for costs of a pending LGLC purchase of folding chairs for the American Legion Hall.
- Logics were discussed as to the club providing lunch/dinner at Camp Pacifica on August 2nd. Lion Anne as chair along with Lion JimT as assistant have secured needed items. Some eight club members have volunteered to help.
- Head cooks list for 2012-13: (Lions) August/Don Wilson; September/Doug Gallaway; October/Wayne Slate; November/Joe Fausone; December/Christmas Party; January/Anne Vandermeer; February/Jim Tesone; March/Ken McPherson; April/Bob Enochs; May/Jim Pacheco; June/no meeting; July/installation dinner. Those trading or changing assignments are requested to advise Lion Bob.
- Lion Bob has appointed himself as this year's visitation chairman. Plans are for LGLC to visit four to five other clubs.
- July General Meeting/Installation Dinner Attendance: Lions George Dickinson, Bob Enochs, Bill Frizell, Doug Gallaway, Dario Giampaoli, Sonny Hultgren; Rick Kilgore; Bob Martinez; Ken McPherson; Jim Pacheco; Ron Raines; Fred Silveira; Greg Soto; Dennis Spurlock; Ken Sullivan; Frank Swiggart, Gail Wills, and Don Wilson.
- Discussion and Commentaries: A tentative take-out/drive-through [carnitas-rice-beans] fundraiser dinner is being planned for December. Extra 2011-12 perfect attendance pins will be sold/distributed by Lion Ron at the zone level. Some 30 to 35 members of the Livingston Lions Club will be making their yearly visit to LGLC this month and the district governor will make his official visit in October.
- General meeting, August 15^{th,} 7pm, American Legion Hall.

Head Cook: Lion Don

* Bulletin Editor: Lion Fred from Merced of Le Grand Lions

Liberty Intelligence Our Nation's Salety